June 3, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Branch Chief
Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Margie Kotzalas, Branch Chief /RA Tomas Herrera for/
Licensing Branch
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF PUBLICATION AND OPPORTUNITY TO PROVIDE
WRITTEN COMMENTS ON DRAFT NUREG-1556, VOLUME 14,
REVISION 1, “CONSOLIDATED GUIDANCE ABOUT
MATERIALS LICENSES: PROGRAM-SPECIFIC GUIDANCE
ABOUT WELL LOGGING, TRACER, AND FIELD FLOOD STUDY
LICENSES”

Enclosed please find one signed original of the subject notice for transmittal to the Office of the
Federal Register for publication.

ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the notice in ADAMS under Accession No.
ML14147A035. Publicly available documents referenced in the notice have been finalized in
ADAMS and profiled for public release.

Enclosure:
Federal Register Notice

CONTACT: Tomas Herrera, FSME/MSSA/LB
(301) 415-7138
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